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MAKE/MODEL
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Labour:

TOTAL PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR
TOTAL COST OF REPAIR

JD MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD

25 KAKI BUKIT RD 4 # 05-76 SYNERGY @ KB 5417800

23/09/2024
SMM5281A
HYONDA / FIT
GP5-1338702

23/09/2024

RH SIDE MIRROW ASSY
RH SIDE MIRROW COVER
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. TO SUPPLY PARTS & LABOUR TO REPLACE ABOVE MENTIONED PARTS
. TO SUPPLY PAINT & LABOUR TO SPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA

. TO SUPPLY BODY PAINT CERAMIC COATING
. TO SUPPLY LABOUR TO REWIRE REPLACE PARTS
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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Jia Yi,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Huey Yon,

Kindly take note.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Rajes (LKK Auto)

Thursday, 26 September 2024 12:09 PM

Cheng, Jia Yi; assignments; SUR; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

RE: LKK/KK : NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - CMTD2403081/JYC / OUR REF..
TCL.VV.an.50560.24.jdm - SMM5281A & GBJ6513X ON 23/09/2024 @ 10:00 HRS
ALONG 62 NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheng, Jia Yi <jiayi.cheng@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: LKK/KK : NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - CMTD2403081/JYC / OUR REF.: TCL.VV.an.50560.24.jdm
-SMMS5281A & GBJ6513X ON 23/09/2024 @ 10:00 HRS ALONG 62 NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD

Dear Rajes,

According to our insured, there is no damage on 3" party side mirror.

Please refer to above attachment.

Thank you.

*Currently working from home

& SOMPO

JiaYi

Claims Division

50 Raffles Place

#03-03 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623

D: 4656329 5324

T:+65 6461 6555



